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Mr W Fourie 
PGS Heritage & Grave Relocation Consultants 
906 Bergarend Street 
Waverley East 
1086 
 
Dear Mr Fourie 
 
PERMIT: No. 80/11/04/001/51 
 
Thank you for settling your permit application fee with SAHRA. I attach as requested 
a permit to undertake mapping and surface collection of archaeological material at 
sites DS001 (Tower DN217), a Middle Stone Age site,  and DS002 (Tower DN233), 
a Colonial period site, on Portion 4 of the farm Nietgedacht 242JQ and Portion 239 
of the farm Hartbeespoort 419 JQ, North West Province. We have noted these sites 
will be directly impacted by the proposed 400kV Dinaledi-Spitskop transmission line. 
 
We wish you every success with the project. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mrs Nonofho Ndobochani 
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit 
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

 
 

 


